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Dr. Jeumes B. Rhoads
Archivist of the United States
Washington, D. G.

Dear Dr. Rhosdss

This is to0 tell you that I know snough adbout the tran-
seript of the sxscutive session of the Warren Commission of January
27, 1964, to express the opinion that it cannot in its entirety be
denied me for the resson spesified. I herewith renew my request

for 18. If there is any pars of it m:n{ou withheld, I think,

becauss of the knowledgs I have, 1t i» y fair to ssk you to

- Xt -4s obvisus that ubat wes provided me that purports to
be & verbatim transeript of the exscutive sessiocn of September 18,
196l, is not that and was not prepared by the until-then official
weporter. Alter the first parsgraph it is in the fora of minutes.
I reapectfully rensw my requeat for the stenographis transeript of
this executive asession.

Because of the misarrangement ér thess transcripts ss sup-
Plied %o me, in no order whatsoever, I would appreciate s list of
2ll the sessions on Whioh those that are denied are 2lso indiocated.

Sincenly,

Harold woitbcrg

P.&. A% sdgitvionsl exosutive-sessicn tranecripts are doclucei-
f1ed, I would 1like to receive thom. As similey pateplels
are tc be relosssd, I should like {0 e Inforeed of it.
In the past, I have been informed toet you keep s 1{3% of
what ix sought that is dsnled, such as the spewtrogrephic anslysis,
end thet thoss interested will, whan the doclsion in rsachad, s

. notifled. If you intend sadéitional departures from this poliey,

I would like to knovw.
H



